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UNNUMBERED MEMORANDUM
CID-03/24/2024/GBP

TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors, CID and SGOD
Education Program Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors /In Charge of Districts
Secondary/Elementary School Heads- Public and Private

All others Concerned

FROM: socoégg. DELA ROSA, CESO V
Schools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: ADDENDUM TO DIVISION MEMORANDUM NO. 176, 2024
RE: DIVISION CLINIQUING WORKSHOP FOR 2024 RSPC
QUALIFIERS

DATE: March 24, 2024

1. In addition to the Division Cliniquing Workshop for 2024 RSPC Qualifiers
pursuant to Division Memorandum No. 176, s. 2024, please be informed that there
will be an activity on the enhancement of school paper for the top 10 RSPC qualifiers
in all sections during the said workshop on March 26, 2024, to start at 8:00 a.m.
at Virac Central ES, Virac North District. School paper in charge is advised to report
on the said date.

2. Likewise, interested winning coaches of TV Broadcasting and Scriptwriting, Radio
Broadcasting and Script writing can join the critiquing session to start on March 24
to 26, 2024.

3. Travel and incidental expenses shall be charged to the school’'s MOOE subject to
the accounting and auditing rules and regulations.

4. For immediate dissemination and information.

Reference: As stated
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